Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 22 February 2024 12:07

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Need activate vendor Kappi machine

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Omkar,
Please update..

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 13 February 2024 15:09

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need activate vendor Kappi machine

Dear omkar,
Please activate the vendor for PO creation.

Coffee Machines||Kaapi Machines|[Amiya|9212028766|amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com

Disabled Reviey bctive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV 232417934 V0000236

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



